Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 1:41 PM

To: ‘Brittany Esparza’

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton; lke Tavarez; Robert McNeill; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

Subject: RE: (Extension Request #2) Stratocaster 20 Federal 3&4 Battery (1RP-5650) 4-14-2019 (Incident
#NAB1925350725)

RE: Incident #NAB1925350725
Brittany,
Your request for an extension to June 12th, 2020 is approved. This will be the final extension for this release.

Thank you,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

From: Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 3, 2020 9:00 AM

To: EMNRD-OCD-District1spills <EMNRD-OCD-District1spills@state.nm.us>; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM
<BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Subject: [EXT] (Extension Request #2) Stratocaster 20 Federal 3&4 Battery (1RP-5650) 4-14-2019

To Whom It May Concern,
Under the new spill rule a Work Plan or Closure Report is due for the above release on March 12, 2020.

Remediation is in progress, COG is requesting a three-month extension until June 12, 2020 in order to complete
Closure Report.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,



Brittany N. Esparzo

HSE Administrative Assistant
besparza@concho.com

COG Operating LLCH

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-221-0398 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: (432) 349-1911
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Brittany Esparza

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 2:15 PM

To: emnrd-ocd-districtlspills@state.nm.us; CFO_Spill, BLM_NM <blm nm _cfo_spill@blm.gov>

Cc: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez
<itavarez@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>;
Brittany Esparza <besparza@concho.com>

Subject: (Extension Request) Stratocaster 20 Federal 3&4 Battery 1RP-5650

To Whom It May Concern,

Under the new spill rule a work plan or closure report is due for the above release on December 12, 2019. COG
is requesting a three-month extension until March 12, 2020. BLM approved the Work Plan, COG will now
proceed with the Remediation Plan and prepare a Closure Request. Please let me know if you have any
questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Brittowny N. Esparzar

HSE Administrative Assistant
besparza@concho.com

COG Operating LLCH

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-221-0398 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: (432) 349-1911
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited. If you
received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your
system. Thank you.

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2019 2:22 PM

To: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; jamos@blm.gov; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>

Subject: [External] Stratocaster 20 Federal 3&4 Battery 1RP-5650

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Stratocaster 20 Federal 3&4 Battery 1RP-5650

Ms. Grant,

OCD has received your Workplan/Remediation Proposal for Stratocaster 20 Federal 3&4 Battery 1RP-5650, thank you.
This Workplan/Remediation proposal is approved. The request for variance to place an impermeable liner in the bottom
of the 4-foot excavation area is approved.

Regards,

Victoria Venegas

EMNRD

OCD-District Il

Artesia
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.



